



Radek

(Radoslaw)

Mr. Młodzianowski

graphic designer

My name is Radek. I'm a multi-talented graphic designer and creative who loves to help NGO's, businesses and individuals bring their creative visions to life. I hold a First Class Honours Bachelor Degree of Graphics and Multimedia from The Technical University of Lodz, Poland and I have over 6 years of experience in the field.

PRINT DESIGN:

magazines, newspaper, annual reports, catalogs, book design, typography, posters, flyers, brochures, bussines cards, design templates and layout;

INTERACTIVE DESIGN:

newsletters, photomontage, photo editing, infographics, icons design, wordpress website development, logo;

MOTION GRAPHIC

animation, kinetic animation, animating presentation, video editing, camera shooting;

VISUAL IDEATION\CREATIVITY:

logo, visual identity and communication, concept design;

CURRICULUM VITAE

Experience

■ RADEKDESIGN.COM | JAN 2012 - PRESENT | GRAPHIC DESIGNER FREELANCER

I worked with:

UNICEF New York (fund) - 6 months consultant (2016)

UNICEF Tajikistan (fund) - 6 months consultant (2016)

UNICEF Mali (fund) - 3 months consultant (2015)

Aid et Action (ngo) - 9 months consultant (2015)

Earth Company (ngo) - 6 months consultant (2016)

People in Need (ngo) - 2 years consultant (2014-2016)

Kopernik (ngo) - 2 years consultant (2013-2015)

Cambodian Living Arts (ngo)

PAH (ngo)

Jo-Jikum (ngo)

Audi

Beyond Design

Branderz

Colorblind

■ SO FINE CREATIVE AGENCY | POLAND | NOV 2012 - JAN 2013 | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

■ 3MOTION | POLAND | JUL 2011 - JAN 2012 | COMMUNICATION SPECIALIST

Education

■ JAN 2011 - FEB 2013 | GRAPHIC AND MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES

Technical University of Lodz (Poland)

■ OCT 2007 - JUL 2009 | ECONOMY

Technical University of Szczecin (Poland)

■ OCT 2004 - JUL 2007 | TOURISM

University of Szczecin (Poland)

Skills

Visual Ideation/Creativity

Typography

Print Design

Design Software:

Photoshop CS6

Illustrator CS6

InDesign CS6

Color Theory

Layout/Conversion Optimization

Communication

Multimedia Design Software:

After Effects CS6

Premiere CS6

FinalCut Pro

Contact

radekdesign.com

radekdesigner@gmail.com

[radekmlodzianowski \(skype\)](#)